Jarusany 18, 1974
Phillips Petroleum (ompany |
Hobba, New Mexico
Attn: Onilling Uepts
RE: BOP Test - Your Mialaga #i-=I
Gentlemen: |

ie made a hylrostatic pressure wi to captioned blowout control equipment
on Jammny 18, 197% and wish %o advise the following:

At the conclusion of teoting:

[tems of the blowout cowwzquapmt{ymtopo;tmp@@dedm
casing head up through Fydrid were teated 1o J500F with separate tests being made ot the
pressune of 4500F to the blind nama, pipe aams, upper helly cock, dridd pipe safety
alve (Dant), and 4o the valves and fittings of the bop stack propen.

Thene were no visible leak 4o items tested at the conclusion of testing.

%o delay uas observed. o openation of blovout control equipment at the
conclusion of testing. (losures were made wsing both closing pump and accumulators 2o
the obsenved pressune of 2500F fon test o nam Zype bops and [500F fon test o Aydnilds
Accumulatons wene mwméd o 28004 at end of test. (ontrol valves openated as indi-
cated on closing unit mnifold at end of test. Dop extentions were not hooked ugp =
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